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Sally Frizzell Coleman CPA, PA Page 1 of 1

Murphy, Erin L. ‘%6001 233710

From: Assistant [Assistant@ColemanCpaFirm.com]
Sent:  Friday, July 31, 2009 3.07 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Sally Frizzell Coleman CPA, PA

Hello,
Sally’s Principal address has been changed. It is no longer:

2077 FIRST ST., STE. 209
FT. MYERS FL 33901

The new address is:

2283 Main Street

Fort Myers, FL 33901

Nothing on the detail by.entity Name page should read the old address.

The P.O. Box is still the same.

Thank you,

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, I am informing you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication
(including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or (ii} promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. [f the reader o this message is not the
indeed recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the indeed recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me
immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. Thank you.
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